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Yvonne Wuna !LI{K Autu!

From: Yvanne Wong (LEK Auto)

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 10:54 AM
To: 'Crystal Lee’; 'Ong Zi Hui'

Cc SUR

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
Dear Sir,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SMG2736G on 31/01/2020.

We are still pending estimate from repairer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler (BEHALF SHIAU CHAN)
LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408031)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 10:45 AM

To: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

 Wishing you @ HGppy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yeqy -

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: assignments@[kkauto com | fux: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

L ———————————— e —

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 4:27 PM

Tao: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Ce: Ong Zi Hui

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - SMG2736G__ DOA: 29/01/2020 YR INSD:
SMIN5252D (MSIG)

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK,
Refer to the email below, please arrange survey the vehicle.
We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment.

Thank you & Best regards,
Crystal Lee
Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal lee@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leang Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
D644 | F: +A5 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @ Q

A Hemtier of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua <helene_phua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent; Thursday, 30 January 2020 3:29 PM

To: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong @sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: FW: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - SMG2736G DOA: 29/01/2020 YR INSD: SMN5252D (MSIG)

Have A great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6215 7402 | helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com




MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @ @

A Memba of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 3:28 PM

To: 'Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Lts (Yishun -June)' <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Winnie Chua <pingping chua®@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - SMG2736G DOA: 29/01/2020 YR INSD: SMN5252D {MSIG)
Hi,

Thank you for your selection.

We will proceed to assign LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd via Merimen at our end and update you upon confirmation.

Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion. Any arrangement or appointment of surveyor must come
fram MSIG,

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated timeline
under the protocol.

The officer in charge is Ms Chhia.

Please let us know the workshop details.
Thank you.

Have a8 great weer ahead!
Helene Phua

Admin Assistant, Claims Services
DO; +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua®@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +653 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ o

A Mamsar of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Lts (Yishun -June) <¢ ri@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 1:59 PM
To: Helene Phua <helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg. msig-asia.com>; chmotor@singnet.com.s
Subject: RE: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - SMG2736G DOA: 29/01/2020 YR INSD: SMN5252D (MSIG)

2



INAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

B

Hi,

(A) Our selection as below :-
1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Pls assist to arrange for survey.
(B) Please advise QIC.
Thank you.

Rgds

June

Cheng Hoe Maotor Pte Ltd
Tel ;67556142

Fax : 67557719

From: Helene Phua <helene phua@sg msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 1:50 pm

To: chmotor@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Winnie Chua <pingping chua -asia.com>

Subject: RE: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - SMG2736G DOA: 29/01/2020 YR INSD: SMN5252D (MSIG)

Hi,

We refer to your emall dated 30/01/2020.

Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us te appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection:

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3) A-Pac Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

4) STA Inspection Pte Ltd (not available from 30 Jan to 31 Jan)
5) Appraisal VP Pte Ltd

B) AutoProbe Consultants

7) MSIG In-House Surveyors

“This Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer @ 100% with express

payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house surveyor*

To facilitate an expeditious claim settiement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the SIE (Single

Joint Expert).

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SJE, depending on their availability;

1) Xing Guo Qiang 6) Chow Bo Xiong
2) Kenneth Kong 7] Siew Meng Hui

3) Marcus Chua 8) Daniel Chan

4) Ng You Han 9) Victor Png

5) Gary Soon

10) Samuel Phun




In your response, please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE, regardless of whether you
agree or disagree to our above nominated SIE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated SIE in case of
any of our nominated SJE is not available.

NB:
(a) *Fastlane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute®
(b) If both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SJE, we may still proceed to appoint a
motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under
the NIMA protocol.

We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair inspection,
Please contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurvey@®sg. msig-asia.com

Have a areat weeke ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services

D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @ (3

A Mg of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe -Yishun) [mailto:chmotor@singnet com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 12:11 PM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com>

Ce: Chmotor <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - SMG2736G DOA: 29/01/2020 YR INSD: SMN5252D

| EXTERNAL EMAIL; Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s). e

Dear Sir,

OUR CLIENT : SMG2736G
DOA :  29/01/2020 @ 0645HRS
YOURINSD : SMNS5252D

Kindly provide us your surveyor listing for the selection on the survey.

Thank you,

Regards

Efeeda

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Tel :67556142

Fax : 67557718



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This &mall {including any attachments) may contain infarmation that s prvileged or canfidential, The sending of this e-mall to any
parsan other than the intendid reciplent is not 4 waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it If you are not the intended
reciplent, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents,



2412020 Adjuster Immediata Advica
Mote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg me1essor1eer)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@kkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. From; LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 068807 Singapore 408833
Atn:  lrene Tan Gek Ing Date: 04 Feb 2020
Preliminary Advice
Insured Vehicle No  : SMN5252D
TP Vehicle No : SMG2736G Accident Date - 29/01/2020
Makea : HONDA VEZEL Assignment Data : 0310272020
Date of Inspection  : 31/01/2020 Esl. Duration of Repair -9.00
Inspection At : CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD (YISHUN)
BLK 1019 #01-374/382, YISHUN INDUSTRIAL PARK A
SINGAPORE 768761

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear o/s & front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accidenl.

Repairer's Eslimate (Gross) 55 13.641.86
Revised Amount 8% 8424 44
Check ltems (Estimated) 155 3,597.84
Total 55 13.022.28
Lump Sum Repair 5%
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Value 5§
Pre-Accident Value 55
COE / PARF Rebate 55
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 88

Remarks

{ | Thavehicle is economical/not economical for repair,

[ X |} Thaabove survay was conducted on a ‘without prejudice’ basis.

hnmmmmm.mmmm.mmm*mummm_mmmm&mddq1141ncmpmm==1mmur1mﬂ... 11



- Shiau Chan !LKKAutu}

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 10:54 AM
To: ‘Crystal Lee'; 'Ong Zi Hui'

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
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6i56-3561 | email: ywonnewong@ kkauta.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 10:45 AM

To: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

« Wishing you 0 Happy and Frosperous Lunar New Yegr»

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-25 | S(qoB8931)

From: Crystal Lee [mailto:crystal_lee @sg. msig-asia.com]
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 4:27 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments



- PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of |
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
. Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 902E

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SMG2736G
| Vehicle to be Exported: No
I Intended Deregistration Date: 30 Jan 2020 .
| Vehicle Make: HDN DA .
| Vehicle Model: VEZEL 1.5X CVT
‘ Primary Calour: BE_uE

Manufacturing Year: 2018
| Engine No.: L1585559821

Chassis No.: RU11309813 i i

Maximum Power Output: 96.0 kW (128 bhp)

Open M:rket Value: 535.54390
| Original Registration Date- 12 Dec 2018 R
| First Registration Date: 12 Dec 2018 |

“Transter Count: 1 e—————

Actual ARF Paid: £15,948.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 11 Dec 2028 ]
" PARF Rebate Amount: $11.961.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE ExpiryDate: 11 Dec 2028

COE Category: o A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp) -

@E Period(Years): 10

QPPaid: $23,568.00

COE Rebate Amount: $20,888.00

Total Rebate Amount: $32,849.00

The infnrrna_lt_lon contained herein is correct as at 3{1 Jan 2020

OK

N T T

httns-/ivr] Ita onv colltalrrl/artinnfananieaD aloas a e L 12Ty . & T ) - -



RACHRBDUON L 12 ) Dy rha Midior Pie L8 - Vabags
ENTHY DATE & TIME: 3000172020 D245
BELEMITTED BY Efwsds Binte Mohames Cnremes

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pimasa report comectly ine cetaily of N8 BCoent 10 SPesd up e Claims process
2 This Form mast be complsied by the Policyhalder andlor the Authorsed Driver

1. Information provided most be s truthiul Bnd scourals as possibis Ay withul misrepressntalion of wilhalding of matensd lacts may flicw iNLUrEncs companies o

repudhiate policy latility

4. Tha issus and acopptance of this Form by Insurances compansss (s not sn admasion of palicy latsility on Bw pan of e insurance companies

5 Any false reporting may be referred lo the Police for

&, This repoft will be forwarded by the insurers of e GIA Records Managemeni Contre establmhed by the Genersl insurance Assocabon of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and Ml cogies of the report will, lor & fee, be made available upon application by inlerested partiea
7. By the indgerment of this repor 1o the insurers, you hemty consent o the archiving of this repon e v centre and 1o copies of Te epon beung maoce availabie

afoereamia

Date Of Repor

Date Of Accigen!

Exact Location Of Accident
Counlry/State of Loss

30/01/2020 09:45

210172020 DB:45

BKE TOWRDS KJE (GALI BATU FLYOVER)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Nama Of Ragisterad Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Allernative Phone No
Manufaciurer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

Il No, Please siale action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Palicy Number

Covar Nota Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Na

Date Of Birth

Decupation

Date Of Onving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumbser

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SMG2T3IEG

MUHAMMAD SHADIO BIN AZIZ
SXO0MX902E
PAYNEDEK@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-91871714
OTHERS-81B71714

HONDA
VEZEL 1.5X CVT

PVT USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5110232517

12/6/118-11/6/20

MUHAMMAD SHADIQ BIN AZIZ
SHOOOB02E

11/04/1983

INDOOR

16/11/2001

18 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-891871714

OTHERS-G1871714
PAYNEDEK@HOTMAIL COM

Papge f of 18



Address BLK 792 YISHUN RING RD #06-3418
Posicode 760799

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

if No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Candilions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

| - E I I - I_. .

Was any forsign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 4
involved In tha accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) NO
soliciting/offering accidenl claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 HAME . MD LUTFI
GEMDER ¢ MALE

Details of F.Iﬂhtlnﬁﬂn

Was the accident raported to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? ND
Il Yes,against whom?

Circumst T AT B AT RS S TealiTemo, Tl fle =5 == iy

ACCIDENT OCCURED ON 28/1/20 AT ABOUT 845AM. UPON NOTICED M/VEH(D) CAME TQ A STOP, | ALSO FOLLOW TO
BRAKE AND STOP BEHIND. THE NEXT MOMENT, | FELT A GREAT IMPACT ON MY REAR AND THE IMPACT CAUSE MY
VEHICLE TO SURGE FORWARD AND HIT ONTO THE REAR OF MVEH(D). | ALIGHTED AND REALIZED | AM INVOLVED IN
A CHAIN ACCIDENT INVOLVING 4 VEHICLES INCLUDING MINE. ALL DRIVERS EXCHANGED PARTICULARS. | HAVE 1
PASSENGER ONBOARD. NO ONE WAS INJURED HOWEVER DUE TO THE IMPACT, | FELT DISCOMFORT AND HAD
CONSULTED THE DOCTOR
Attachment(s) . 5 YoR'a s
Are accident photos available for attachmenl? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Number SMNE252D
Vehicle Make/Model/Caolour

Details Of Properties

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver LOONG CHEN YIT
NRIC/Passport Numbar SX00(332E
Contact Number 96985606
Address

Page 2 of 18



Postcods
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vahicle Registration Number GBEGBS1X
Veahicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vahicle Categary COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MName of Driver FANG BIN
NRIC/Passpor Number SXXOX2TEF

Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name

Natura Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver]

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
Vehicle Registration Number SJEATTTU
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver GOH MENG HUAT
NRIC/Passport Numbar SXOOXEB0Z
Contact Number 91886555
Address

Pastcoda

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
m
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SMG27I60G

Were seal belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

NO

Page 1of 18



SKETCH PLAN
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Note : Please nole that your insurer may have 14days Time Frame for you to submit an Own Damage Claim

under your own comprehensive policy, Please check with your policy for more information.
DECLARATION

I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.
/L /L % ( ( ‘ W

Policyhalder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centrp Personnel's Signature
Dat= & Time: (I driver is not the pelicyholder| Mame: %‘, C \.{ g )
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
Rt shetehitantonn vi () Claim Own Policy Iz;imThirdPlrty { ) Reporting Cnly

{ ) Claim OD/TP at ather workshap | ]




M/ w&1g(-00

: SKETCH PLAN VEHICLENO.: __ SM& 24 3Lg

. INSURER : Hwe
IMPORTANT NOTICE DATE & TIME: 29- 0| ot

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process. @ ' {,"-]-fqy.q

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of matenal
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by

interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

B. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[a] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {“GIA*) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/er process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “personal Infarmation”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity {such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

{i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
[iil) earrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(v} administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as an the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”|
(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{e) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) the information so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{il toall insurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasona bly required for the stated, o

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws ar court orders.

3o\ [ 0
Pnhwhnldlr's'!‘d]mmw Diriver's Sllnatw:l Reporting ntye Persannel’s Signature
Date & Time: (f driver is not the palicyholder) Name: [\(5)

Date & Time NRIC/FIN No.:

GIARME SKotlehPjanf orm 3 |
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Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

-

L4

QM4 233 G

il 1009, Yishun Industris] Park A 201-374380 Simgapuste TaETA | *ﬂ '-J,' f; o | r:i
TEL A7556 142 (YI8) FAX 6755TT19(Y151  Email chmioterns uingnes com s W 7
GRTION0NASE ROH NO-201001 158
3 1 INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD (S8GX) , .
MS: MSIG Ih:s A . Estimate No:  ES2090095/YISHUN
16 RAFFLES QUAY " a 31 Jan 2020
#24-0]1 HONG LEONG BUILDING e a2
: Policy No: 5110232511
SINGAPORE (48581
) 5 a9 T"".I’ V.c_h R:ﬂ Nﬂ; 5&“:173&6
TEL: 68277660 P e Make/Model:  HONDA VEZEL 1.5 CVT
ake/Model: FZEL 1.
ATTN: Motor Claim Depariment )
. 4,7 % : RUI13008]3
WSRel remsiays /o7 . :@T 4 L15B555952]
. _ gine No: - *
Claim Type: Thard Pary q ey
. s l:'l-’ :ul!
Accident Date: 29/01/2020 fui h:?‘ a’ﬁ’p ﬂ’# R‘F'?:: Y )
jo: 5252D
I'P Veh Reg No:© SMNS325 gs f?"’?? ?Z Gy
Estima: -0st to Vehicle No :SMG273
o UPrice  Quantity LH"“; "“"“‘5";
LiwPutew 801,70 I PC !h s01.70 —
| FRONT BUMPER ban (e % s 2
1 FRONT BUMPER REINFORUEMENT _ e . A 3430
I FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TOP GARNISH -:T:: e 27 an K—
4 FRONT BUMPER RH SIDE RETAINER z;w 6PCS  Ag. 234 —
§ I r NISH ;
6 FRONT BUMPER RH FOG LAMP GARN Bt IPC A8 38000
T FRONT GRILLF Xédino IPC 9 snpn —
#  FRONT GRILLE CHROME g - 340 —
9  FRONT GRILLE LOGO 3 = P 15an —
10 FRONT GRILLE CLIPS 892 50 I pC §92.50 ~—
Il BONNET AL30 e Y assg A
12 BONNET RH HINGE oy 2 | PC e 2460 X
13 BONNET INNER RUBBER ;s'm 1 PC EM RS h)  ——
13 BONNET INNER LOCK GARNISH . 168100 £
152 HEADLAMPS gff ﬂ‘m ﬁfj -n\lj:?::: bf::': I:Jl‘l. M -
16 HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKETS 70 50 I-Pl.' A 576,50 r&
17 FRTSUPPORT PANEL i ire B e L
1% REAR BUMPER AR <D | e I‘H 850 e
19 REAR BUMPER RH REFLECTOR e IPC Bex 19500 —
20 REAR BUMPER RH SIDE PAD f'“ BECS. M ey S
21 REAR BUMPER CLIPS iy T T
22 REAR TAILGATE .-nluu 1P e a0 e
23 TAILGATE EMBLEM "VEZEL" oo e PPem 5000 2"
24 TAILGATE RH REFLECTOR A ihe aw "
2% REAR PANEL S"n.lltl I PC SI5.00 L
26 REAR EXHAUST pIpE = . - —
M J 1T \
17 REAR EXHAUST PIPE HOLDER '::::: :,,,: 59930 1/(’?'1"05'
28 CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE Tm';m 1 PC 150.00 —
20 REAR RH WHEEL ARP GARNISH 471,30
Less 20, 217424 24955
Special Net — re % s oo
W FRONT NUMBER PLATE r IROLL Ate 4000 ~—
3 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS GUM 1“”"‘I ISET  Ca4 2000
¥ REVERSE SENSOR A ke 275.00



Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Bk 1019, Yiehun Indutrial Park A #01-374 362 Singapore 768751
TEL 6TS36142 (Y181 FAX 67537719 (YIS} Email: chmtoni singnet com sg
GRTHIMS8E RUB SNO:20000 ) 1585

M/S: MSIG INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD (SGX)

16 RAFFLES QUAY Estimate No:  ES2090095/YISHUN
#24-01 HONG LEONG BUILDING Date: 31 Jan 2020
SINGAPORE 04858 Policy No: 511023251)
TEL: 68277660 FAX: 62257402 Veh Reg No:  SMG2736G
ATTN:  Motor Claim Department Make'Model: HONDA VEZEL 1.5CVT
WS Ref TP/MSIG/YS Chassis No: RUT1309813
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: L.I15B5559821
Accident Date: 29/01/2020 Reg. Date: 12122018
TP Veh Reg No:  SMN5252D
E Costto Ve SMGLT736G
Description UlFrice  Quantity List Price Amaount
53 5%
Labour
33 REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS 120,00 I LA 120,00 vt
14 REMOVE & REFIX REAR BUMPER ASSY. TAILLAMPS REAR ROG.O0 1LA RO, 00 ;‘;ﬂ(

TOP SPOILER.REFLECTORS. TAILGATE ASSY,CUT,WELD &
RENEW REAR END PANEL KNOCK & REPAIR REAR RH

FENDERREAR SPARE TYRE PANEL & REALIGN THE SAME
3 PUTTY & RESPRAY ON REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL REAR 900,00 LA 900.00 Jﬂa{
BUMPER REAR PANEL TAILGATE & REAR AFFECTED AREAS
36 REMOVE & REFIX EXHAUST PIPE & CHECK SYSTEM 120,00 LA 120,00 'f"f
17 REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE CAMERA & RESET SYSTEM 40,00 JE o~
3 REMOVE & REFIX FRT BUMPER BO0.00 LA KOO0 Sogr

ASSY GRILLE RADIATOR HEADLAMPS FOG LAMPS BONNET
& ATTACHMENT.CUT WELD & RENEW FRT SUPPORT
PANEL KNOCK & REPAIR FRT BOTH FENDERS & REALIGN

THE SAME

39 REMOVE AND REFIX AIRCON CHECK VACULM & REFILL LT T] I LA AV oo K
GAS

40 PUTTY & RESPRAY ON FRT BOTH FENDER SUPPORT 900,00 I LA 900,00 "3'-:'

PANEL BONNET HINGES.FRT BUMPERREINFORCEMENT &
ALL AFFECTED AREAS

41 RUSTPROOFING 90,00 I LA W00 =
LEI0.0 3ETL00
Totul 5% 13.64) 96
Add G5T w ™ 954 94
LKK Auto Cansultants hence oty Voul oiint Payshle 2819008
Ihe Repaires of fhe following:
* To resurvey fier 3029y pamting For Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Lid
« To dengsiay oarmaged s during ey .-‘l
= Pars prices. are subyect 1o confirmation /7
-!Mﬂmm‘n}mmrmmm*_ H{,I

® Mo el redificasonis) = allowss
. 31 ST e rESUNYed png

% Sutyect 0 fial aporowal fram Insurance Company AUTHORISED SIGNATURE
Aounowiedged by Bagarm
Sqyrature:
Date- Gy h/, 1

b



Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Hik 1019, Yishun fndusirial Park A B0 L3TI8T. Singapore Tok TR
(JN] BTEAGI42 (YIS)PAX B6TSSTTIN YIS F.nruil.:hmm“‘:inmnmu
GST201001 L 55E RCH N6 201001 | S8E supp [

SNG 2124 4

M/S:  MSIG INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD (8GX)

16 RAFFLES QUAY Estimate No:  ES2090005/VISHUN
#24-01 HONG LEONG BUILDING Date. 04 Feb 2020
SINGAPORE 04858 | Policy No: 511023251 |
TEL: 68277660 FAX: 62257402 Veh Reg No:  SMG2736C
ATTN: Motor Clain Department Make'Model:  HONDA VEZEL LSCVT
WS Ref: TPMSIGYS Chassis No: RUI13098]13
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: L15B555982]
Accident Date; 20/01.2020 Reg. Date: 1271272018

TP Veh Reg No:  SMNS252D
mate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :S G2736G

Deseription UlPrice  Quantity List Priee Amount
88 5%
Supplementary |
List Priee
| FRONT RH HEADLAMP EXT. MOULDING %0.50 Irc 8 gos0 -
I RHTAILLAMP 474 /i) | PC 47460 ~
3 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH 92 50 IPC Dol a3 <n
4 FRONT GRILLE TOP BRACKET INNER 174,50 ipc CMt 50
§ Feend "!I-il::?ﬂl'; -‘-Juf.‘ﬁ & Tyniih '.J -rllnf:' './ ) B0
{ (f s 204 68,22 D485
Tirtal 55 664 xx
‘?f‘ 1063, OST Asiownt S 46,54
Total Amount Paysble 5871142

For Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Lid

/r‘"
[/
SN
AUTHORISED SIGNATURE

O # -?m.‘:!i;
4&7’? "ﬂ-gf-:'g—_‘
A 10, £y }:40
“I." FLrTq,U;g_.
_ﬁm 42
2% #l
|t A e 310

A 242



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Ad| Apt | Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
|03 Feb 2020 1
Main |03 Feb 2020 15:26 S$11,874.92 |S$11,874.92 Pending for Survey
l ede Estimates | | view npt | l e
| g Agympe | Cancel Case |

Raference Ciaim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS N |[Created by insurer]
Insured; ADVANCE LTMO & RENTAL PTE LTD, Co Aeg No.: 2014066340

Main 3
Claimant: MUHAMMAD SHADIQ BIN AZIZ, 10 SE310902E

Wehicle Reg 2970172020 06:00 - 59
No.: SMG2736G Date af LSS |14y Manths and 17 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)) |

. Policy/Cover |29134373 (Comprehensive)
Caim Type: TP/ 618820 Mot No.: | Coverage: 05/09/2018 - 04/09/2020

Vehicle Reg

Palicy Mo,
:«:u i SMN51510 (Claimant): 5110232511

Excess:
Repairer; Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun) Bik 1019 #01-374/382, Yishun Industrial Park A, 768761 Yishun - Tel: 6755 6142
qu. d"h:;n MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tell +65 5827 7BE8 .. [Handied by Irene Tan Gek Ing - 5552 2541
?n:::r.:“ NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) - Tel:

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) - Tei: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 04/03/2020]
DriverTCusio
dian LOONG CHEN YIT (41 / Male) , NRIC: SPB79332E, Tel: +6596585696 Email:
[ Imsured):
Ad) Asg, on WP Manual assigned to LKK via email on 30/01/2020. (Manual Assign), Lisb: NR. Agree on SJE. Assign: LKK Auto Consultants Pte
Remarks: ! Ltd. Contact: Efesds @ 6755 6142,

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  compase case mai |
There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View Ml | Search Tasis | create new Task | compiete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp ... 26/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 3
Claim Documents
*SMG2736G (618828)
[SMN5252D]
T
MUHAMMAD SHADIQ BIN AZIZ
Jan 29 2020 6:00AM
[ADVANCE LIMO & RENTAL PTE LTD]
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Upload Documents |  Uplows Potos |  Campose Mew Lester | View [View m Browser [~ ]
Assessment Reports tperpage  [v]| 4
Mo |Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HQ) Thumbirall | Print
1 |04/02/20 16:01 | Adjuster Immediate Advice [ BTG
Photos/Images [3perpage V]| B4
No |Relsbel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) 7 | Thumbnail| Print
1 |20/02/20 12:08 | Ganeral View 0| tdws | &
2 |20/02/20 12:08 | Genaral View D | wadwe | A
1 |20y02/20 12:08 Ganeral View 0D | t=dwc | A
4 |20/03/20 12:08 | Geners! View 0 | s | @A
5 |20/02/70 12:08 | General View 0 | ceows | A
6 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View g Load G | &
7 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View 0 | t=dws | A
§ |20/02/20 12:08 | General View 0D | v | A
9 |20002/20 12:08 | General View 0 wedirc | A
10 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View 0 | Lsaws | B
11 | 20/02/20 12:08 Genaral View 0 | ltdws | A
12 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View 0 | tcsnws | 4
13 |20/02/20 12:08 Ganaral View g Load 375 | BA
14 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View 0| w=dwvc | &
15 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View 0| weaws | B
16 |20/02/20 12:08 General View .; Load G | B
17 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View 0| worc | A
18 |20/03/20 12:08 | General View 0| wadrs | A
19 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View 0| taws | A
20 |20/02/2012:08 | General View O | lodies |
21 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View 0| v | A
27 [20/02/20 12:08 | General View O | Laows | B4
21 |20/02/20 12:08 General View D | twdiwes | A
24 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View 0| tadrs | A
25 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View O o | B
26 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View D | Lediec | A
27 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View D | Lwaies | A
28 |20/02/20 12:08 | Genersl View O | adws | A
20 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View 0| cacies | A
0 [20/02/20 12:08 | General View D | Lades | A
31 [20/02/20 12:08 | General View © | orc | A
32 |20/02/20 12:08 | Ganeral View 0 | acies | A
33 |20/02/2012:08 | General View 0| caaws | A
34 |20/02/2012:08 | General View 0 | Lacwc

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

26/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

Assessmznt Reports 1 per page «1 A
Mo | Finalized On L_gmmmmm{m Thumbnail | Print
- M |
35 |20/02/20 12:08 | Odometer Reading @ | i=dws | B
16 |20/02/20 12:08 | Chassis Number 0 | isows | B
37 |20/02/20 12:08 | Geners! View 0| ledies | (4
38 |20/02/20 12:08 General View g Load G | B
39 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View © | toaaws | 4
40 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View 0 | wears |
41 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View QO | ladws | A
41 |20/02/20 12:08 | General View O | l=dirc | &
43 |30/02/20 12:08 General View 0| wwows | A
44 |20/02/20 12:08 General View D | sadwec | A
45 |20/02/30 12:10 Reinspection Photo 0 | Leadwc H"
46 |20/02/20 12:10 | Relnspection Phato 0 | warws |
47 |20/02/20 12:10 | Reinspection Photo 0| wors |
48 |20/02/20 12410 | Relnspection Phato D! adwc | A
49 |20/02/70 12:10 | Reinspection Photo 0| wadws | &
50 |20/02/20 12:10 | Reinspection Photo O | oo | A
51 |20002/20 12:10 Relnspection Photo 0 | s | A
52 |20/02/20 12110 Reinspection Photo g_ Load 3G | A
53 |20/02/20 12110 | Reinspection Photo 0 | s | A
20/02/20 12:10 | Reinspection Photo D | oawrc | B
55 |20/02/20 12:10 | Reinspection Photo 0| edirc | &
56 |20/02/20 12:10 | Reinspection Photo 0 | leaes | A
57 |20/02/20 12:10 Reinspection Photo g Load 7G| [
58 |20/02/20 12:10 | Relnspection Photo D | lcadiec | A
5% |20/02/20 12:10 | Reinspection Photo D | oaarec | A
60 |20/02/20 12:10 Reinspection Photo D | cedies | A
61 |20/02/20 12:10 | Reinspection Photo 0| tcads | 4
62 |20/02/20 12:10 | Relnspection Photo 0! lcedwc | A
63 | 20/02/20 12:10 Reinspection Photo D omws |
64 |20/02/20 12:10 | Rainspaction Photo O  oows | &
{65 |20/02/20 12110 | Reinspection Photo D | tadwse | &
B6 | 20/02/20 12:10 | Relnspection Photo D | weews | B
67 |20/02/20 12:10 | Reinspection Photo @ | cears | &
66 |20/02/20 12:10 | Reinspection Photo D | tcadwe | A
e
Print

Documentation [iperpage  [v]
Mo | Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore] Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail
i |o3/02/20 15:03 | E-FILE SMG2736G Load PDF
1 03/03/20 15:32 Agree on SJE Load PDF
. Status of Driving Licance
_3_ D)O2/20 17:09 Fromi S - Neg. No: SHNSISID, Clasmant: ADVANCE LIMO & AENTAL FTE LTD ' Load PDE
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST weset | Seve | Fnm |

There &re na document checklists configured.

hitps:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 26/2/2020



Page 3of 3

v

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Fioin: Ammarks arm privicie unisss youw shos & bo other paries

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc...

26/2/2020



Adjuster Report

Page | of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico reg no 1esso71ser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com,assignments@kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CS/MSG20001608/KQ03E2
Date: 28022020
REFEREN
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid, Paolicy No: 26134373
Clalmant Vehicle sm27366 Insured Vehicle No:  SMN5252D
Date of Loss:; 28/01/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 618828
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMG2T36G
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 X CVT (A) Engine No: L1585559821
Reg. Date 12/12/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: RU11308813
Colour: Metallic Dark Blue Odometer 29761 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Markel Value/Mew Car Prica:  N/A
Sum Insured (5$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable). Yes Footbrake (Serviceabls). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R16
Front Left Side: Dunlop 8 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 8 mm
Front Right Side. Dunlop 8 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 8 mm
Tha above walues represent e remamning tyme freads deplh
|EDST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 10,701.56 8,744 92 1,956.84 18.28
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,870.00 3.130.00 740.00 1812
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 14,571.56 11,874.92 2,696.64 18.51
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 1,020.01 83124 188.77 18.51
Nett Amount (5§) 15,591.57 12,706.16 2,885.41 18.51
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03/0272020
Date Inspected: 31/01/2020 Inspected At Cheng Hoe Molor Ple Lid (Yishun)
Bik 1019 #01-374/382, Yishun Industrial
Park A
Singapore TEETE1
Estimated Period of Repair: 8.0 days
Adjuster: KENMNETH KONG Manager: SHIAU CHAN
hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 26/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE: Thizs report represents our findings af the time and pisce of inspection stated harein. Such inspechion has been carried ouwf to the bes! of aur
knowledge amd ability but any otfer lability under any otfer circumstances is heraby erprassly arciuded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 26/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 5
REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 26 Feb 2020)

Parts: M1-SUvV HOMNDA VEZEL 1.5 X CVT {A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: {Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMG2736G)
| Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the prini code (above) on all estimale pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

IF_urﬂ'»er Info: ltemsivalues not in reference aﬁ@_;_bg_qe_&rlu prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty o  Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Buckled 80170FL *801.70FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 360.80FL *360.80FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TOP  Serviceable 24 20FL “FL

GARNISH
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER RH SIDE RETAINER Distorted 22 10FL  *2210FL
5 8 *FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 2340FL  *2340FL
6 1 “FRONT BUMPER RH FOG LAMP GARNISH Cut 60.10FL  *B0.10FL
7 1 *FRONT GRILLE Cracked 380.00FL *380.00FL
B 1 *FRONT GRILLE CHROME Cracked 440.00FL *440.00FL
9 1 *FRONT GRILLE LOGO Necessary 2740FL  *27.40FL
10 4 *FRONT GRILLE CLIPS Necessary 1560FL "1560FL
11 1 *“BONNET Bent 892 50FL *BO2 SO0FL
12 1 *BONNET RH HINGE Distorted 4850FL *48.50FL
13 1 *“BONNET INNER RUBBER Serviceable 24 BOFL “FL
14 1 *“BONNET INNER LOCK GARNISH Cracked 85B0FL  *B5BOFL
15 1 *HEADLAMPS OIS MigCracked/N/S 3,641.00FL *1,820.50FL
Serviceable

18 2 *HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKETS Cracked T0.00FL  *70.00FL
17 1 *FRT SUPPORT PANEL Repair 576.50 FL “FL
18 1 *REAR BUMPER Buckled TITO0FL *777.80FL
19 1 *REAR BUMPER RH REFLECTOR Scratched 148.50FL *148.50FL
20 1 *REAR BUMPER RH SIDE PAD Buckled 195.00FL *195.00FL
21 8 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 2340FL  *2340FL
22 1 *REAR TAILGATE Bent 1,100.80FL *1,100.80 FL
23 1 *TAILGATE EMBLEM VEZEL Necessary 4300FL  *43.00FL
24 1 *TAILGATE RH REFLECTOR Mtg Cracked 380.60FL *380.60FL
25 1 ‘REAR PANEL Bent 411.90FL *411.90FL
26 1 *REAR EXHAUST PIPE Bent 528.00FL *528.00FL
27 1 *REAR EXHAUST PIPE HOLDER Distorted 18.70FL  *18.70FL
28 1 *CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE Bent 699.10FL *B89.10FL
20 1 *REAR RH WHEEL APP GARNISH Buckled 150.00FL *150.00FL
0 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Dented 3500FS *3500FS
31 *ROLL REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS GUM  Necessary 4000FS  *40.00FS
2 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Cracked 200.00FS *200.00FS
a3 1 *FRONT RH HEADLAMP EXT. MOULDING  Necessary 89.50FL  *BO.SOFL
34 1 “RH TAILLAMP Cut AT4B0FL *474.80FL
s 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Dented 0250FL  *92.50FL
% 1 *FRONT GRILLE TOP BRACKET INNER Cracked 174.50FL  *174.50FL
37 1 *FRONT SUPPORT TOP GARNISH Dented 23110FL *231.10FL
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No. Gty b2 Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount
FaFranchise part S=Spchen L=LisitemDisc

Sub Total (S$) 13,308.20 10,862.40
- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S§) 260664 2.117.48

Total Parts (S§) 10,701.56 B,744.92
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Thate are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 5 of 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS New 120.00 120.00
2 REMOVE & REFIX REAR BUMPER ASSY, TAILLAMPS, REAR New 800.00 700.00
TOP SPOILER, REFLECTORS, TAILGATE ASSY, CUT, WELD &
RENEW REAR END PANEL, KNOCK & REPAIR REAR RH
FENDER, REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL & REALIGN THE SAME
3  PUTTY & RESPRAY ON REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL, REAR New 800.00 B00.00
BUMPER, REAR PANEL, TAILGATE & REAR AFFECTED
AREAS
4  REMOVE & REFIX EXHAUST PIPE & CHECK SYSTEM New 120.00 80.00
5 REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE CAMERA & RESET SYSTEM New 40.00 40.00
6 REMOVE & REFIX FRT BUMPER ASSY, GRILLE, RADIATOR, New 800.00 500.00
HEADLAMPS, FOG LAMPS, BONNET & ATTACHMENT, CUT,
WELD & RENEW FRT SUPPORT PANEL, KNOCK & REPAIR
FRT BOTH FENDERS & REALIGN THE SAME
7 REMOVE AND REFIX AIRCON, CHECK, VACUUM & REFILL MNew 100.00 0.00
GAS
8 PUTTY & RESPRAY ON FRT BOTH FENDER, SUPPORT New 500.00 800.00
PANEL, BONNET, HINGES, FRT BUMPER, REINFORCEMENT
& ALL AFFECTED AREAS
9 RUSTPROOFING MNew 90.00 80.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,870.00 3,130.00
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